Eden Youth Sports Committee Unapproved Minutes for July 11, 2017

- A. Open Meeting @ 5:30
- B. Members present:
 - a. Tarrah Martin, Kim Jones, Morgan Langlois, Wayne Demers
 - b. Community members present: Susan Demers
- C. Additions and deletions: None at this time
- D. Community Input: None at this time
- E. Sign Ups for soccer and cheer are tonight and we had quite a few athletes come out to sign up.
- F. Soccer
 - a. Nets/goals:
 - i. Wayne has priced out nets and it's \$70 plus shipping for nets for the 6 x 12 foot nets.
 - ii. Morgan will write a letter to the Eden Selectboard requesting to use the Eden Recreational Field appropriations for nets and goals.
 - b. Equipment to order
 - i. Nets and 2- 6 x 18 foot goals
 - ii. 2- 6 x 12 foot nets for existing goals
 - iii. Eden Eagles Soccer shirts for Skills and drills. After the next meeting Tarrah will order the quantities needed.
 - iv. Tarrah will e-mail/contact Vermont Green Printing and get multiple shirt/jersey style quotes. We would like to have soccer jerseys for % team. We will vote on the style and quantities at the next meeting. We will seek sponsors for the jerseys and bring everything to the meeting. Morgan motions to approve ordering for 15 jerseys for % and 15 t-shirts for ¾ from Vt Green Printing. Tarrah will contact them tomorrow and present a quote and images to the rest of the committee by the end of the week. We will move forward with ordering following the quotes.
 - v. Priced and ordered soccer balls, goalie shirts, goalie gloves, and field paint during meeting through Amazon.

- c. Coaches/assistants:
 - i. % Soccer- Wayne Demers submitted a letter of interest to coach %.
 - 1. Tarrah Motioned to have Wayne coach.
 - 2. Morgan seconded the motion and all were in favor.
 - ii. 3/4 Soccer- Kim Jones and Susan Demers submitted letters of interest to coach 3/4.
 - 1. Tarrah motioned to have Kim and Susan coach.
 - 2. Morgan seconded and all were in favor.
 - iii. pre-k/ Kindergarten Skills and drills: Melissa Morin has offered to coach pre-k/K skills and drills.
 - 1. Tarrah motions that Melissa will coach.
 - 2. All in favor.
 - ½ Skills and Drills: Andrew Belitsos has offered to coach 1st/2nd Skills and drills.
 - 1. Tarrah motioned for Andrew to coach 1st/2nd skills and drills.
 - Kim seconded and all were in favor.
- d. Field prep night/s- Parents/volunteers are NEEDED:
 - Tarrah will do a Facebook post with date and night. Will set an official night the second week of August.
- e. Teams: We will have pre-k/Kindergarten skills and drills, 1st/2nd skills and drills, 3/4 and 5/8 teams.
- f. Wayne would like to start a % soccer night beginning Friday July 14th at 5:30. These are optional and may run twice a week.
- g. Field schedule
 - Wayne's % team will tentatively practice on Mondays and
 Wednesdays from 5:00 to 7:00 starting the week of August 14th.
 - ii. Kim and Susan's ¾ team will tentatively practice on Mondays and Wednesdays at 5:30 to 7:00 starting the week of August 14th.

- iii. 1st/2nd skills and drills will start the first week of school. Will post as soon as Andrew confirms days/times.
- iv. Tarrah will check in with Melissa Morin to see when she'd like to host pre-k/k skills and drills practices. This will also start after the first week of school.

h. Tournament:

- i. Tarrah will e-mail Tom Stames about which teams we will play being coed as well as to see if we can host a coed tournament during soccer season. We'd like to invite 3 teams for ¾ and 3 teams for ¾. Can be girls, boys or coed teams.
- ii. Invite other organizations, and community members to have an "Eden Day" celebrations/ soccer tournaments.

G. Storage Sheds/locks:

- a. The shed needs a new door kit and locks.
- b. Morgan will ask T.L. Construction to see if they have any doors to donate.
- c. Kim will check in with Heather Clark to see if Resource has a door kit available.

H. Cheer with Susan Demers:

a. Cheer will practice on Sundays at 1:00- 3:00 in the Eden Central School gym as long as there is enough enrollment. She is looking for a minimum of ten athletes to support her program and make it possible. Tentatively would start August 20th.

I. Fundraisers:

- Susan suggested we do a can drive. Kids would decorate coffee cans and promote the team in the community and collect coins in the jars.
 Wayne will encourage his % team to do this fundraiser during the season.
- b. Soccer bottle drive: Athletes will participate in a bottle drive. We will also host a bottle drive drop off if we host a tournament.
- c. Flower Power: Morgan would like to have the kids participate in a Flower Power Fundraiser.

J. Field Signs

- a. Brian Clark: Kim will touch base again.
- b. No smoking- Eden Central will be getting us no smoking signs. Tarrah will check in with Melinda Mascolino on these.
- c. No parking- Morgan will contact Candy Vear, Town Clerk to see if the No Parking signs are available.

K. Baseball Practice on Eden Fields

- a. Tyler Gillespie would like to use the fields on Wednesday nights for baseball. This is an independent practice time for kiddos who would like to swing in and practice. Bob Hoadley will also be working with him on this.
- b. Tyler will need to fill out an Eden Central Application for Building and Property Use.
- L. Signed order to Pay Bills
- M. Close Meeting @ 7:21 p.m.

Tarrah Martin EYSC Chair